
 

 

 
Janet Finch-Saunders MS 
Assembly Member for Aberconwy 
29 Madoc Street 
Llandudno.  LL30 2TL  
 
By email only: 
janet.finch-saunders@senedd.wales 
cc: mostyn.jones@senedd.wales 
 

 

Gofynnwch am / Please ask for: Mr G. B. Edwards  

01492 575337 

affch@conwy.gov.uk / erf@conwy.gov.uk  

Ein Cyf / Our Ref:    GBE/IH/ID24474  

Eich Cyf / Your Ref: JF608  

 

Dyddiad / Date:    24.05.2022 

 

Dear Mrs Finch-Saunders, 
 
Glan Conwy Active Travel Scheme 

 
Thank you for your recent letter regarding the above project. 
 
I am pleased to confirm that the interim WelTAG Stage 2 work has now been completed by Mott 
MacDonald and that we have just appointed WSP Global to complete the remainder of the WelTAG 
Stage 2 work by the end of September. 
 
WSP are planning to hold the next stakeholder workshop shortly, where they will outline the next steps 
to be completed and will also provide details of the upcoming activities required to conclude WelTAG 
Stage 2. Invitations to this workshop will be circulated in the next two weeks. A public consultation 
exercise will then follow the stakeholder workshop. 
 
Following the successful completion of WelTAG Stage 2, WSP will then move onto WelTAG Stage 3, 
with a view to having this completed early in 2023. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
For G.B. Edwards 
Head of Environment, Roads & Facilities

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 Adran Yr Amgylchedd, Ffyrdd a Chyfleusterau  
 Environment, Roads & Facilities Department 
 

Pennaeth Gwasanaeth 
Head of Service - Geraint Edwards, BEng(Hons) CEng FICE 
 

 
 

Cyfeiriad Post / Postal Address: P.O. Box 1, Conwy, LL30 9GN 
 

    

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ymateb i unrhyw ohebiaeth yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd hyn yn arwain 
at unrhyw oedi. 
We welcome correspondence in Welsh. We will respond to any correspondence in Welsh which will not lead to a delay. 
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